

**South Somerset Council – Decisions taken by the Area East (Informal) on Wednesday 9 June 2021**

Agenda Item No	Topic	Decision
----------------	-------	----------

**Items considered in public**

<p><b>5.</b></p>	<p>Area East Committee Working Groups and Outside organisations - Appointment of members 2021/22 (Executive Decision)</p>	<p><b>RESOLVED:</b> That members recommend the Chief Executive agree members:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. be appointed to serve on the groups and panels as follows:</li> <li>2. be appointed to the outside organisations</li> </ol> <p><b>Reason:</b> For the municipal year 2021/22 as set out in the report.</p> <p><b>Area East Working Groups and outside organisations</b></p> <p>Dimmer Liaison Group: Councillor Mike Lewis Henstridge Consultative Committee: Councillor's William Wallace and Hayward Burt</p> <p align="right"><i>(Voting: Unanimous)</i></p>
<p><b>6.</b></p>	<p>Development control Scheme of Delegation - Nomination of Substitutes for Area East Chairman and Vice Chairman 2021/22 (Executive Decision)</p>	<p><b>RESOLVED:</b> That members agreed to recommend the Chief Executive appoint, in line with the revised Development Control Scheme of Delegation, Councillor Hayward Burt (first substitute) and Councillor Sarah Dyke (second substitute) to act as substitutes for the Chairman and Vice Chairman.</p> <p><b>Reason:</b> In line with the revised Development Control Scheme of Delegation.</p> <p align="right"><i>(Voting: Unanimous)</i></p>